

# Constantinos Neochoritis



## Contact

**Address:**

Tyrnavou 5, 71306, Crete, Greece

**Phone:**

+306972991633

**Email:**

[kneochor@uoc.gr](mailto:kneochor@uoc.gr)

**Website:**

<http://www.chemistry.uoc.gr/neochoritis/>

**Databases:**

<https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&user=B2wzWD4AAAAJ>

<https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=16022399200>

## Memberships

- Association of Greek Chemists (AGC), vice president of the “Organic Chemistry consultant subcommittee” of the AGC
- Early Career Advisory Board (ECAB) of Tetrahedron and Tetrahedron Letters
- Association of American Chemical Society (ACS), organic chemistry division
- Lindau Alumni

## Profile

**Associate Professor** at the **Chemistry Department of University of Crete**, Greece. His research interests include bioactive heterocycles, multicomponent reactions, novel modalities and high throughput synthesis. He has published more than 65 peer-reviewed papers (h-index 23) and book contributions.

## Positions

- **2019 - now** Assistant Professor
- **2016 - 2019** CEO of TelesisPharma B.V.

## Education

- **2012 - 2016** **Postdoctoral studies** in Medicinal/Organic Chemistry, Department of Pharmacy School, University of Groningen, The Netherlands
- **2012** **Postdoctoral studies** in Medicinal Chemistry
- **2007 - 2011** **PhD** in Organic Chemistry
- **2004 - 2006** **MsC** in Organic Chemistry
- **2000 - 2004** **BSc**, Department of Chemistry, Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, Greece

## Awards

- **2023** Award of EurJOC-AGH for the **best 2022 research article** by an Early Career Researcher
- **2022** **Hildegard-Zervas award** from National Academy of Science of Greece **for pioneering work in the field of organic chemistry**
- **2020** **Selected as “YourJOC” talent** by European Journal of organic Chemistry and Wiley for emerging researchers in the field of organic chemistry across the globe which are considered to be key players within the next generation of organic chemists.
- **Selected as a EuroMedChemTalent** under the collaboration of ChemMedChem, the European Federation for Medicinal Chemistry (EFMC), and its Young Scientists Network (YSN).
- Nominated as the national representative at the Young Investigator Workshop 2020 (YIW2020) of the EuChemS Division of Organic Chemistry.
- **2015** **Selection and participation amongst the best 650 young scientists** from all over the world for the 65th Interdisciplinary Lindau Meeting (Meeting with Nobel laureates, participation is allowed only after invitation). Scholarship from the Research Committee of Aristotle University of Thessaloniki for best PhD thesis (1<sup>st</sup> in rank).
- **2007 - 2011**